
From: Carroll, Wilson T.
To: Elizabeth Burdick
Cc: Harry Heller; Anna Wynn
Subject: Application #24-8SUP/24-9CAM GFI, LLC - New Record Item
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2024 1:32:23 PM
Attachments: Trinkus-ledyard-review-wetlands.pdf

Liz,
 
Attached is a letter from Steve Trinkaus—please add this to the Record in the above-referenced PZC
matter and forward a copy to Mr. Justin DeBrodt, Chairman of the IWWC.
 
Best,
 
Wilson
 
Wilson Carroll | Attorney | Cohen and Wolf, P.C.
1115 Broad Street | Bridgeport, CT  06604 | P: 203.368.0211 | F: 203.337.5513
Pronouns: he/him
wcarroll@cohenandwolf.com | www.cohenandwolf.com
 
This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity that is the named
addressee and may contain information that is privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
named addressee or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the named addressee, you are not authorized to
read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail, or by telephone (203-368-0211), discard any paper copies and delete all electronic files of the message.

 
WARNING: FRAUD ALERT. If you receive an e-mail appearing to be from this office which requests that you wire or otherwise
transfer funds to any party, you must confirm the request and any corresponding instructions via telephone before you
initiate any wire or other transfer.  Hackers are targeting e-mails of law firms and other businesses in attempts to initiate
fraudulent wire or other transfer requests.  PLEASE CONFIRM BY CALLING THE ORIGINATOR OF THE EMAIL, USING
PREVIOUSLY KNOWN CONTACT INFORMATION, PRIOR TO WIRING OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRING FUNDS.

 

mailto:WCarroll@cohenandwolf.com
mailto:planner@ledyardct.org
mailto:hheller@hellermccoy.com
mailto:land.use.asst@ledyardct.org
mailto:wcarroll@cohenandwolf.com
https://url.usb.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/sUhjCWWEwGIrOjfxh1FonfXi?domain=cohenandwolf.com/
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Trinkaus Engineering, LLC  
114 Hunters Ridge Road 


Southbury, Connecticut   06488 


203-264-4558 (office) 


+1-203-525-5153 (mobile) 


E-mail:  strinkaus@earthlink.net


http://www.trinkausengineering.com


October 15, 2024 


Mr. Justin DeBrodt, Chairman 
Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Commission 
Town of Ledyard 
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway 
Ledyard, Connecticut     06339 


RE: Application PZ11-SUP and PZ#12-CAM 
Gales Ferry Intermodal, LLC 
1737 & 1761 Connecticut Route 12 
Gales Ferry, Connecticut 


Dear Mr. DeBrodt and Members of the Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Commission, 


I have been retained by the Citizens Alliance for Land Use to perform a third-party civil 
engineering review of the above referenced project for the application currently before the 
Ledyard Planning and Zoning Commission.   Based upon the review of the plans, it is my 
professional opinion that a new application must be submitted to the Ledyard Inland Wetlands 
and Watercourses Commission based upon the following comments. 


Executive Summary: 
A. The stormwater management basins and design computations are not in compliance with 


either the 2004 or the 2023 CT DEEP Storm Water Quality Manual and will result in 
increased pollutant loads being discharged from the site which will discharged to 
delineated inland wetlands.  These pollutant loads include total suspended sediment, 
metals and hydrocarbons, all of which will adversely affect the water quality in the 
wetlands as well as their long-term functionality. 


B. The erosion and sedimentation control plan are not in compliance with the CT DEEP 
2023 Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control and will result in the discharge of 
turbid water during the excavation period to the delineated inland wetlands.   


C. A new component of this application is the use of water to control dust from the mining 
activities.   There are no provisions for how excess water from the dust control 
application will be treated and how it will be discharged from the site during the active 
mining operation. 


D. The design of the Stormwater Management system does not comply with the Town of 
Ledyard Ordinances Section 300-016 and 300-017. 
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E. I have read the letter from CLA Engineers which stated that CLA does not believe the 
current proposal for the Cashman property needs to go back to the Inland Wetlands 
Commission.   I strongly disagree with this assessment as the inadequate stormwater 
basins will result in the discharge of increased non-point source pollutant loads to the 
downgradient wetlands and ultimately the Thames River.   


My current CV is attached for the record.   Please contact my office if you have any 
questions concerning this review. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Trinkaus Engineering, LLC 


Steven D. Trinkaus, PE 






